
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMO 
DATE: June 17, 2024 
TO:  The Honorable County Board of Supervisors 
FROM: George L. Christenson  
SUBJECT:  Claims Report 
 
The following is a listing of all Claims received by the Office of the County Clerk, on behalf 
of Milwaukee County for the period from May 20, 2024 to June 16, 2024.  
 
General Claims 
 
Claimant Date Claim 

Rec. 
Dept. Involved 

ADRIAN ILER 6/7/2024 SHERIFF                                            
AMANDA BOWERS 5/20/2024 SHERIFF                                            
BREA OLSON 5/29/2024 SHERIFF                                            
KURT WILLIAMS HARVEY 6/7/2024 DTPW--FLEET 

MANAGEMENT                             
MANUEL MAGARCYO 6/7/2024 SHERIFF                                            
MARA ZYNDA & ACUITY A MUTUAL 
INSURANCE COMPANY 

5/28/2024 SHERIFF                                            

MICHAEL JONES 5/23/2024 PARKS DEPARTMENT                                   
RICKEY HARRIS 5/30/2024 SHERIFF                                            
ROBERT LOGAN 5/23/2024 SHERIFF                                            
SEAN WHITEHEAD 6/7/2024 SHERIFF                                            
TAKEYA CALVIN-SWOPE 5/30/2024 SHERIFF                                            
TIMOTHY OLSEN 5/31/2024 SHERIFF                                            

 


